

**Ponoka Fish and Game Association**  
**Meeting Minutes Thursday June 3/2021**

|                    |             |           |
|--------------------|-------------|-----------|
| Tegan Drader       | Ray Abt     | Dale Jess |
| Christine Frandsen | Ron Rarick  |           |
| David Abt          | Tom Simpson |           |

Meeting called to order 7:37pm.

Add to agenda- Tim's bird of prey donation.

**Approval of agenda with addition by Christine. Seconded by Ron Rarick. Carried!**

**Archery-** Nothing to Report

**Banquet-** Nothing to Report

**Casino-** Nothing to Report

**Big Game-** Fish coming in and one cougar.

**Membership-** 400 to AFGA

**Bird/Fish-** Nothing to Report

**Environment-** Nothing to Report

**Predator-** Spotted Turkey Vultures

- Grizzly Attacks
- Flock ringneck doves attacked by a Northern Jay Hawk

**Property Pofianga-** Electrical glitches with pumps will come this month to fix.

- Christine and family maintaining grounds.

**Rentals-** Many inquiries, weekend of the 26<sup>th</sup> is rented.

- All of July is cancelled until the 24<sup>th</sup>.
- A couple bookings in August
- Rodeo blocked off.

**Past President-** Nothing to Report

**Property Glen Eden-** 13 Trailers on May Long

- Lots of firewood

**Publicity-** Nothing to Report

**Treasurer-** Nothing to Report

**Range-** Good shape- very clean

- Going to build up berms.

**Rifleman's Rodeo-** Planning to run September long.

**Trap-** Been busy except when it's really hot.

**Youth-** Many inquiries for camp

- Booked two weeks July 5-16
- If we open after June 26, 2021 we will try and run, will take registrations and information will be provided when we know.
- Check availability of guests.

**President-** Nothing to Report

**Secretary-** Attended Conference via Zoom

- Will look into getting more \*have you volunteered yet\* signs made.

**Property Gull Lake-** Long weekend 20 campers

- Grass needs to be cut.

**New Business-** Tim proposed we donate \$250 to Birds of Prey Center- tabled (not enough attendance to vote)

**Ray Abt moved to adjourn**

Meeting adjourned 817pm